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Re: Freedom of Information Request 
 
Please find below the response to your recent Freedom of Information request regarding 
Termination of pregnancy within NHS Southport and Formby CCG. 
 
Request/Response: 
 

1. Please confirm the organisations commissioned by the CCG to provide Termination of 

Pregnancy Services to your patients? 

Liverpool Women’s NHS Foundation Trust 
St Helens and Knowsley Teaching Hospitals  
Southport and Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust  
British Pregnancy Advisory Services 
 

2. Please confirm the end dates of currently commissioned contracts? 

NHS Standard Contract 1 year rolling 
 

3. Are any providers currently within an extension period of their contract? 

No 
 

4. Were contracts awarded through a competitive tender process?  

No 
 

5. What is the form of contract: AQP or sole provider? 

Sole Provider 
 

6. At what percentage of tariff is each provider delivering services? 

Liverpool Women’s NHS Foundation Trust: 100% 
St Helens and Knowsley Teaching Hospitals: 100% 
Southport and Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust: 100% 
British Pregnancy Advisory Service:  
Medical:  circa 80% 
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Surgical:  circa 12% 
 

7. What activity numbers were delivered by each provider, by HRG code, over the past 12 

months? 

Liverpool Women’s NHS Foundation Trust: 19 (MA18C: 19) 
St Helens and Knowsley Teaching Hospitals: 0 
Southport and Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust: 102 (MA17C: 2, MA18C: 98, MA18D: 2) 
British Pregnancy Advisory Service: 81 (HRG data not available) 
 

8. Please confirm the annualised actual contract values for each provider for 2019/20? 

Liverpool Women’s NHS Foundation Trust: £7,778 
St Helens and Knowsley Teaching Hospitals: £0 
Southport and Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust: £43,915 
British Pregnancy Advisory Service: £42,007.47 
 

9. Please confirm who (if any) providers are providing ToP services to patients without a 

contract where a patient has exercised their right to choose a provider? What are the 

activity numbers delivered per provider? 

N/A 
 

10. What were the average wait times for providers over the past 12 months? (broken down by 

month and surgical/medical) 

Liverpool Women’s NHS Foundation Trust: NHS Southport and Formby CCG does not hold 
this level of data, please refer your query to FOI@lwh.nhs.uk  
 
St Helens and Knowsley Teaching Hospitals: NHS Southport and Formby CCG does not 
hold this level of data, please refer your query to foirequests@sthk.nhs.uk  
 
Southport and Ormskirk Hospital NHS Trust: NHS Southport and Formby CCG does not 
hold this level of data, please refer your query to soh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
 
British Pregnancy Advisory Service: Days from 'first contact' to 'treatment' Median: 17.1 
 

11. Do any of the contracted providers sub-contract any parts of the service to an alternative 

provider? If so, who and what? 

No 
 

12. Does ToP feature on the CCGs commissioning intentions? 

 

No 

 

 

 

13. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 
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Jan Leonard 
 
 


